THE PROVIDENCE SUNDAY JOURNAL, OCTOBER 13, 1901

Chad brown, the ancestor of the Browns of Providence, came over from England in the good ship Martin arriving in Boston in 1638 with his wife, Elizabeth, and their children. His religious views differing from those of the Massachusetts settlers, he and his family moved to Providence the same year. Being a surveyor he was appointed by the town a member of the committee to compile a list of the house lots and of the meadows to them. We owe our first knowledge of our allotted land tieles to him. His own lot fronted on "The Towne street," the first street laid out in Providence, now North and South Main Streets. This lot was 112 feet wide, and it run from Market square over the hill to what is now Hope Street. College Street and the college grounds and buildings now include a large part of this home lot.

HAVING NO CHURCHES AND NO GENERAL CEMETERY, EACH FAMILY OF THE FOUNDERS BURIED ITS DEAD ON ITS OWN PREMISES. IT WAS ON THIS LOT, WHERE THE COURT HOUSE NOW STANDS, THAT CHAD BROWN WAS BURIED. IN 1792 HIS REMAINS AND THOSE OF HIS WIFE WERE REMOVED TO THE NORTH BURIAL GROUND AND A STONE WAS ERECTED TO HIS MEMORY BY THE TOWN OF PROVIDENCE.

He was one of the recognized leaders of the infant colony. With twelve others he signed the first compact of Providence, that precious instrument creating the first State founded upon government "only in civil things." In the limitations imposed by these four simple words upon the powers of government Lay the greatest contribution of that age to the science of government, now accepted throughout the land and incorporated into the Constitutions of the States and of the United States, thus ensuring complete separation of Church and State.

THE SECOND COMPACT, OFTEN SPOKEN OF AS THE FIRST WRITTEN FORM OF GOVERNMENT HERE, WAS DRAWN UP BY A COMMITTEE OF WHICH CHAD BROWN WAS A MEMBER, AND HIS NAME IS THE FIRST OF THE SIGNERS. IT CONTINUED IN FORCE UNTIL 1647, WHEN THE CHARTER BROUGHT OVER BY ROGER WILLIAMS WAS ADOPTED.

An 1664 Chad Brown was ordained as the first settled pastor of the First Baptist Church. His memory is preserved and he is revered for his Christian spirit and his sound judgment. A long line of noted descendants of this pioneer includes the name of Grover Cleveland.

John, the son of Chad, was born in England in 1630 and died in Providence about 1706. Like his father he was a surveyor and Baptist elder. He was also Town Moberator, member of the Town Council, Deputy and assistant. His son James was born in 1666 and died in 1732. He, too, was a pastor or elder of the First Baptist Church, and he died while in that office. From 1705 to 1725 he served almost continuously as member of the Town Council. He was also Town Treasurer from 1714 to 1718.

HIS SON, JAMES, WAS BORN IN 1698 AND DIED IN 1739. HE LIVED ON SOUTH MAIN NEARLY OPPOSITE THE PROVIDENCE NATIONAL BANK. HEMARRIED HOPE POWER, DAUGHTER OF NICHOLAS POWER AND MERCY TILLINGHAST, GRANDDAUGHTER OF ELDER PARDON TILLINGHAST. HE WENT THTO BUSINESS WITH HIS YOUNGER BROTHER, OBADIAH, AND THUS FOUNDED THE COMMERCIAL HOUSE OF THE BROWNS, AFTERWARDS SO SUCCESSFUL. DYING AT THE EARLY AGE OF 41 A POOR MAN, HE LEFT HIS WIDOW AND SIX CHILBREN TO STRUGGLE WITH FORTUNE. FOUR OF THESE CHILDREN, NICHOLAS, JOSEPH, JOHN AND MOSES, THE FOUR BROTHERS, BY THEIR SUGCESS IN LIFE, THEIR ABILITY, PUBLIC SPIRIT AND LIBERALITY, HAVE LEFT THEIR ENDURING MARK UPON THEIR NATIVE TOWN. THEIR MOTHER SURVIVED HER HUSBAND 53 YEARS, DYING IN 1792 AT THE AGE OF 91. THE TOMBSTONE REGORDS THE FACT THAT SHE WAS THE MOTHER OF NICHOLAS, JOSEPH, JOHN AND MOSES. IN COMMEMORATION OF HER THE FOUR BROTHERS GAVE HER NAME TO THE "HOPE FURNACE" IN CRANSTON, WHERE THEY CAST MANY CANNON DURING THE REVOLUTION. THE NAME CHANGED TO THAT OF THOPE FOUNDRY" HAS LASTED TO THE PRESENT DAY. SIMPLY BRED AND BROUGHT UP BY HER, THE FOUR BROTHERS DERIVED FROM HER CHARACTERISTICS THAT AFTERWARDS MADE THEM ALL LEADERS IN THIS COMMUNITY.

Besons time, to story

THE TRADITION IS THAT WHEN THE OLD COLORED "MAMMIE," THEIR SLAVE NURSE USED TO CALL THEM IN TO BREAKFAST, SHE WOULD SING OUT TO THEM:

"JOHNNIE, JOSIE, NICKIE, MOSIE,
COME AND EAT YOUR PUDDIE "LASSIE."

THE FOUR BROTHERS BECAME ASSOCIATED UNDER THE NAME OF NICHOLAS BROWN & Co., AND GONTINUED THE MERCANTILE BUSINESS OF THEIR FATHER AND UNGLE. WITH SKILL, A GOOD BUSINESS AND PROPITIOUS TIMES, THEY SOON ACQUIRED AMPLE FORTUNES THAT ENABLED THEM, IN THEIR SEPARATE CAREERS AFTERWARDS, TO TAKE A SHARE IN NEW ENTERPRISES AND GENERALLY TO LEAD IN THEM. THEY THUS BECAME RECOGNIZED, CONSULTED AND FOLLOWED.

NICHOLAS WAS ONE OF THE FOUNDERS OF RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE, NOW BROWN UNIVERSITY-HIS SON, NICHOLAS, WAS TRUSTEE, TREASURER ME MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF FELLOWS FOR NEARLY FIFTY YEARS. HE WAS ITS MOST MUNIFICENT BENEFACTOR AND THE COLLEGE WAS NAMED AFTER HIM. FROM THIS BRANCH OF THE BROWN FAMILY EXME THE IVES, GODDARDS, GAMMELLS, WOODS AND RUSSELLS ARE DESCENDED.

Joseph, the second of the four brothers, was brown in 1733, and died in 1785. He was distinguished by his philosophical tastes and pursuits. He betired early from the firm of the four brothers when he had acquired a competence, to devote himself to his loved pursuits. A trustee and benefactor of Brown University, he became its Professor in Experimentel Philosophy. In 1769, with his brother Moses assistance, he took an observation of the transit of Venus, importing the requisite astronomical instruments. The name of Transit Street still preserves the memory of this observation. With James Sumner, he was the architect of the First Baptist Church, erected in 1774-1775. Perhaps it would be more correct to say he was its designer, for in those days there were no architects in this community in the sense in which we now use the term. John Howland in his "Recollections" tells us that the mechanics of Boston, thrown out of employment by the closing of the port under the Boston Port Bill of Parliament, flocked to Providence for employment in the erection of this church.

FOLLOWING THE BESIGN OF JAMES GIBBS' STONE CHURCH IN LONDON OF ST-MARTIN-IN-THE FIELDS, 17 IS REGOGNIZED AS ONE OF THE FINEST SPECIMENS OF COLONIAL ARCHITECTURE IN NEW ENGLAND. THE BUILDING NOW OCCUPIED BY THE PROVIDENCE NATIONAL BANK ON SOUTH MAIN STREET WAS ALSO DESIGNED BY JOSEPH. BUILT BY HIM IN 1774, IT WAS HIS HOME. HE WAS ASSOCIATED WITH STEPHEN HOPKINS IN DESIGNING AND BUILDING THE TOWN MARKET HOUSE IN MARKET SQUARE, NOW THE BOARD OF TRADE BUILDING. THE CORNERSTONE WAS LAID IN 1773 BY HIS BROTHER, NICHOLAS. JOSEPH WAS ALSO THE ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER OF HIS BROTHER JOHN'S HOUSE ON POWER, STREET, OF WHICH MORE ANON.

HIS ISBUE ARE NOW EXTINCT, HIS LAST ISSUE BEING MRS. ELIZA B. ROGERS, WHO LIVED ON THE CORNER OF BENEFIT AND GEORGE STREETS.

Moses, the youngest of the four Brothers, was born in 1738 and bied in 1836. BEING ALWAYS FEEBLE IN MEALTH, HE RETIRED FROM THE FIRM EARLY IN LIFE WITH A COMPETENCE, TO PASS THE FEW REMAINING YEARS HE EXPECTED TO LIVE IN QUIET UPON HIS FARM, THEN OUT IN THE COUNTRY, NOW KNOWN AS THE MOSES BROWN FARM. LIVING, HOWEVER, TO THE AGE OF 98, HE BECAME KNOWN FOR HIS PHILANTHROPY, HIS ACTIVE IN THE WELFARE OF HIS NATIVE TOWN AND OF HIS FRIENDS DESERVING ASSISTANCE AND FOR HIS SCIENTIFIC TASTES. JOINING THE SOCIETY OF FRIENDS HE BECAME ONE OF ITS LEADERS. HE FREED ALL HIS SLAVES IN 1773, MEDICONOMONG A FRRM BELIEVER IN EMARCIPATION. HE WAS THE FOUNDER AND PATRON OF THE FRIENDS SCHOOL, AN INFLUENTIAL MEMBER FROM 1764 TO 1771 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND A CO-WORKER WITH HIS BROTHERS IN ESTABLISHING BROWN UNIVERSITY. HE BUILT RED BRIDGE ACROSS THE SEEKONK, NEAR THROUGH HIS SCIENTIFIC KNOWLEDGE AND MECHANICAL TASTES, HE INDUGED SAMUEL SLATER, AN ENGLISHMAN, TO UNDERTAKE WITH HIM THE WEAVING OF COTTON GLOTH BY MACHINERY DRIVEN BY WATER POWER, AT THE FALLS IN PAWTUCKET, THEIR FIRST EXPERIMENTS BEING CONDUCTED WITH POWER FURNISHED BY A MULE GOING AROUND IN A CIRCLE. THE INSTRUCTION THUS FURNISHED HIS BROTHER NICHOLAS LED HIM INTO COTTON SPINNING AS A BUSINESS AND HAS GREATLY ADDED TO THE WEALTH OF HIS DESCENDANTS.

John, the third of the four brothers, was born in 1736 and died in 1803. After Joseph and Moses retired from the firm he remained in it with Nicholas until 1782, when he withdrew and entered into direct trade with China and the East Indies. In "Travels Through the United States" in 1795, by the Duke de la Rochefougauld-Liancourt, speaking of his visit to Providence, the writer refers to John Brown as the leading merchant of the place, and notes the enterprise with which he had developed that part of the town on the water. The names of India Wharf and India Point still suggest this trade with the distant and then mystical East, its teas, spices, camphors, and silks.

John was a man of bold enterprise and initiative. Discarding the ancient Fuller ferry across the Seekonk, he built Washington bridge, socalled from the statue plaged at its entrange, thus signalizing his admiration for that great man. He led the party that destroyed the Gaspee, June 10, 1772, consisting of eight whale boats, each under the command of one of his captains, with Captain, afterward Commodore Whipple at their head. With powder captured by his vessels he supplied the army at Cambridge and Boston when their stock was nearly exhausted, for which he received the thanks of Washington. For 20 years he was Treasurer of Brown University. He contributed liberally toward it, was influential in securing its removal from Warren to Providence and in May, 1770, he laid the corner stone of University Hall, its first building, erected on part of the "Home Lot" of his ancestor, Chad Brown. This lot had passed out of possession of the family, was now re-purchased by John and Moses and by them deeded to the corporation. The second building erected, Hope College, perpetuates the name and memory of the mother of the four Brothers.

HE WAS ALSO A BENEFACTOR OF THE FIRST BAPTIST SOCIETY, IN WHICH HIS ANCESTORS HAD BEEN ELDERS FOR THE FIRST THREE GENERATIONS.

FOR 30 YEARS, FROM 1760 TO 1790, ONE OR MORE OF THE FOUR BROTHERS WERE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY. AN EXAMINATION OF THE INDEX TO ITS SCHEDULES, WITH ITS NUMEROUS REFERENCES UNDER THEIR NAMES, SHOWS THE ACTIVE PART TAKEN BY THEM IN PUBLIC FAIRS, ESPECIALLY IN EVERYTHING RELATING TO OUR SUCCESS IN THE REVOLUTIONARY STRUGGLE WITH ENGLAND. DR. GUILD'S HISTORY OF BROWN UNIVERSITY SHOWS THE CONSTANT INTEREST AND PERVADING INFLUENCE OF THE BROWN BROTHERS IN EVERYTHING RELATING TO THE ELEVATION OF EDUCATION AND LEARNING AND THEIR STRENUOUS ENDEAVORS TO PROVIDE FOR LATER GENERATIONS THE OPPORTUNITIES NOT OPEN TO THEM IN THEIR YOUTH. TO THE SAME END JOHN AND MOSES SERVED ON THE COMMITTEE APPOINTED BY THE TOWN IN 1767 TO INTRODUCE PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN PROVIDENCE, A MEASURE THAT FAILED, HOWEVER, AND IT WAS NOT UNTIL IN 1800 THAT FREE SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE STATE WERE PROVIDED BY AN ACT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

John Married Sarah Smith, daughter of Daniel Smith, and Dorgas Harris, and their descendants include the Woods, Francises, Herreshoffs, Grosvenors and Eatons of the present day. His home after his marriage was on South Main street, next to his brother Nicholas. In 1786 he built the house on Power street, which has now been purchased by Mr. Marsden J. Perry. It was designed by his brother Joseph, and a noble monument to his architectural ability. Here John and his family passed the rest of their lives. He was noted for the generous hospitality of this home, especially to strangers of note visiting in town. On a stone slab of freestone over an outside door in the rear of the house is still to be seen the original inscription: "This house founded by John Brown, Esq., 1786".

MR. Brown's daughter, Sarah, married Charles Frederic Herreshoff, who died in 1819. The only son of Mr. Brown, James, unmarried, lived in this house until his death in 1834. Mrs. Herreshoff and her children continued to live here until, after her death in 1846, the family moved to Bristol, where now the great-grandchildren of John Brown, Nathanael Greene Herreshoff and his elder brother, John Brown Herreshoff, have acquired fame as boat builders. About 1854 the house was bought by Robert H. Ives for his daughter, Mrs. William Gammell, who lived in it until her death.

The house wasnot opened again until January 1, 1788, upon the marriage of John's oldest daughter, thus announced in the Providence Gazette of January 5, 1788: "On Tuesday evening last was married, John Francis, Esq., merchant to Miss Abby Brown, daughter of John Brown, Esq;, a young lady whose truly amiable Disposition and ngaging manners cannot fail to adorn and dignify the connumbial state."

The house was still unfinished, and the entertainment on this occasion took place upstairs. Their son, John Brown Francis, after the early death of his father, lived with his mother in this house until her death in 1821, when he moved to his farm, Spring Green, Warwick, and in 1822 Married his cousin Anne, the daughter of Nicholas Brown. Through a distinguished career as Governor of the State and United States Senator, John Brown Francis proved himself to be the worthy grandson of the man whose name he bore.

After the Constitution of the United States was accepted in Rhode Island, Washington visited Providence. He was entertained in this house and node in Mr. Brown's coach, which is still preserved at Spring Green.

THE MEMORY OF THE ENTERTAINMENTS AND OF THE ANNUAL COMMENCEMENT DINNERS GIVEN IN THIS HOUSE TO THE GRADUATES OF BROWN UNIVERSITY AND THEIR FRIENDS STILL LINGER AMONG THE TRADITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH IT. IT WAS HERE, AT A DINNER PARTY, WITH MANY MINISTERS PRESENT THAT HIS RELATIVE OBADIAH BROWN, GAVE THE TOAST: "HERE'S A SHORT RESPITE TO THE DAMNED IN HELL". THE CHARITY OF THE MOST ORTHODOX COULD NOT REFUSE SUCH A CHRISTIAN WISH, AND AFTER A MOMENTARY CONFUSION, ALL JOINED IN THE TOAST, THEIR HOST LEADING OFF, SAYING: "TRULY, GENTLEMEN, A MOST ADMIRABLE SENTIMENT IN WHICH WE CAN ALL HEARTILY JOIN."

ANOTHER TRADITION TELLS OF A DINNER IN THIS HOUSE TO WHICH FRIENDS AND NEIGHBORS WERE HASTILY SUMMONED TO ENTERTAIN A MESSENGER SENT FROM BOSTON TO STRIP THE GOLD FROM THE PROVIDENCE BANK. This, the first bank here, was another of the improvements for which the community was indested to the four brothers. In those days it seems it was thought to be right and good commercial policy for one bank to get all the drafts it could upon a gival bank, payable in gold, and to embarrass and perhaps cause that bank to suspend payment, by presenting these drafts, demanding immediate payment. On this errand there arrived one day in Providence a gentleman from Boston. Suspecting his purpose, but without giving him time to state it, Mr. Brown overwhelmed him with attention and took him at once to this house. His horse was put up and he was shown to a guest chamber to remove the dust of travel. While the opportunity was taken to send out for friends the gentleman from Boston was hospitably entertained with aneggote and reminisgence and kept at the dinner table until Long after bank hours.

MEANWHILE TRUSTY FRIENDS WERE SCOURING THE TOWN AND GETTING TOGETHER GOLD COIN ENOUGH FOR THE EMERGENCY. THUS HOSPITABLY ENTERTAINED OVERNIGHT, WHEN THE MESSENGER PRESENTED HIS DRAFTS THE NEXT DAY THE GOLD WAS ON HAND AND THE DRAFTS DULY HONORED.

MR. Brown strenuously supported the union of the States and served two years in Congress. His influence was largely instrumental in securing the tardy ratification by this State of the Constitution of the United States, his broad mind having always foreseen and urged the benefits of closer union when the feeble ties of the Confederacy failed. Tradition tells how, upon the day when the final vote in the Convention was to be taken, he segured the loss of one vote to the party opposed to the adoption of the Constitution by kindly Lending his horse and chaise to a member from the country, an elder of a churchy in order that he might drive out and preach on that day.

BUT WE LINGER TOO LONG OVER THE TRASITIONS SUGGESTED BY OUR SUBJECT.

ENTERING BY THE BROAD STEPS EMBRAGED BY THE SWEEPING CURVE OF THE FREESTONE WALL
ON POWER STREET, WE NOTICE THE TWO WEATHER-BEATEN STATUES SURMOUNTING THE GATE POSTS.
THE GENIUS OF HAWTHORNE WERE REQUIRED FOR THE PLAY OF FANCYMSUGGESTED BY THE TRADITIONS
CONCERNING THESE STATUES. FOR MORE THAN A CENTURY THEY HAVE LOOKED DOWN ON PASSERS-BY
AND UPON THE CHANGES THAT HAVE TAKEN PLACE AMONG THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED BACK AND FORTH
BETWEEN THEM. THEY HAVE BEEN CELEBRATED IN POETRY BY SARAH HELEN WHITMAN.

SOME SAY THEY PERSONIFY SUMMER AND WINTER; OTHERS GIVE THEM THE NAME OF SOME MYTHOLOGICAL GOD AND GODDESS. FOR GENERATIONS THE FANCIES OF SCHOOL CHILDREN HAVE BEEN STIMULATED BY THE TALE OF HOW THESE STATUES COME DOWN FROM THEIR PEDESTALS AND EMBRACE EACH OTHER WHEN THEY HEAR THE CHURCH BELLS STRIKE MIDNIGHT. AT HIGH NOON SATURDAYS, GROUPS OF CHILDREN HAVE GATHERED ON THE OPPOSITE SIDEWALK WAITING TO SEE THESE STATUES TURN AROUND AT THE STROKE OF 12. THE REASON GIVEN FOR THE FAILURE TO SEE THIS PHENOMENON WAS THAT THE CHILDREN WERE NOT THERE AT THE RIGHT TIME. OR THAT THEY MISTOOK THE HOUR. ASCENDING THE STEPS, THE SOLID MANOGANY GATES STTEST THE THOROUGHNESS OF CONSTRUCTION EVERYWHERE MANIFEST THROUGHOUT THE BUILDING. THE BRICKS WERE MADE IN ENGLAND IMPORTED. ALL THE PARTITIONS, OF SOLID BRICK, RUN FROM FOUNDATION TO ATTIC. UPON ENTERING THE MAIN DOOR, OUR FIRST GLIMPSE OF THE MAIN HALL, 12 FEET WIFE AND 46 FEET BEEP, IMPRESSES US WITH THE AIR OF DIGNITY AND NOBLENESS OF COLONIAL ARCHITECTURE. ABOUT ONE-THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN THE HALL, SUGGESTIVE OF A LINE OF DIVISION OR SEPARATION, SOMETIMES INDICATED BY AN ARCH IN COLONIAL HOUSES OF THIS CHARACTER, WE FIND A SEMI-DETACHED CORINTHIAN COLUMN ON EACH SIDE, EACH SURMOUNTED BY A BUST, ONE EVIDENTLY CERES, ITS COMPANION NOT SO CLEARLY INDICATING ITS SUBJECT. Two HEAVY MAHOGANY DOORS ARE SURMOUNTED BY CARVED ENTABLATURES WITH BROKEN CURVED PEDIMENTS, ONE ON EACH SIBE.

BEYOND THE COLUMNS ARE TWO SIMILAR MAHOGANY DOORS, BUT DIFFERENTLY TREATED THE PEDIMENTS BEING STRAIGHT AND BROKEN, WHILE STILL ANOTHER DOOR IS SURMOUNTED BY A PLAINER TRIANGULAR PEDIMENT. THE MAHOGANY WAINSCOT CAP AND BASE, THE CORNICE WITH ELABORATELY CARVED FRIEZE AND ARCHITRAVE FORMING A COMPLETE CLASSIC ENTABLATURE AROUND THE HALL, ARE NOTICEABLE FEATURES. THE GRAND STAIRCASE HAS ELABORATELY CARVED AND TWISTED BALUSTERS, EACH ALTERNATE ONE DIFFERING IN PATTERN, STRINGS, BALUSTERS, RAILS AND NEWEL POST ALL OF ST. DOMINGO MAHOGANY, THE STAIR RAIL TERMINATING AT THE BOTTOM IN A LARGE AND ELABORATE WREATH, WITH A SIMILAR WREATH OR VOLUTE ON THE WAINSCOT CAP on the wall. The stairs are easy of ascent with a tread of 13 inches and a rise of SIX AND A HALF INCHES, FOUR AND A HALF FEET WIDE. ON THE LEFT SIDE UPON ENTERING IS A RECEPTION ROOM 19 BY 20 FEET, WITH A FINE DENTAL CORNIGE IN WOOD, A VERY LARGE CHIMNEY PIECE XMXWARR WITH IONIC COLUMNS BELOW THE MANTEL SHELF, WITH CORINTHIAN COLUMNS FOR THE OVER-MANTEL, HAVING CORINTHIAN ENTABLATURES ELABORATELY CARVED. WITH CURVED BROKEN PEDIMENTS. ON EACH SIDE OF THE MANTEL ARE ARCHED RECESSED WINDOWS WITH SEATS OF MAHOGANY, WITH MAHOGANY WAINSCOT CAP AND BASE. ALL THE MAHOGANY IS OF THE HEAVIEST KIND, DARK IN COLOR, BROUGHT FROM ST. DOMINGO FOR THIS HOUSE IN MR. BROWN'S OWN SHIPS. NEXT TO THIS ROOM WAS A SIDE ENTRY, NOW FORMING PART OF THE ADJOINING ROOM, AS IS STILL SHOWN BY THE HANDSOME CLOSED DOOR LEADING INTO THE GROUNDS FACING BENEFIT STREET. UPON THE RIGHT HAND SIDE OF THE MAIN HALL UPON ENTERING IS THE PARLOR 19 X 27 FEET. AT THE END AN ARCHED DOORWAY, WITH FOLDING DOORS OF MAHOGANY LEADS INTO THE LIBRARY 19 X 19 FEET. THE TYMPANUM OF THIS ARCH IS FILLED WITH ARCHED WOODWORK. ON EACH SIDE IS A PILASTER WITH CARVED CAPITAL AND ELABORATE ENTABLATURE, ONE WITH A BUST OF DIANA, THE OTHER WITH THAT OF APOLLO. THE PEDIMENTS OVER THE DOORS HAVE ELABORATE CARVED SWELL FRIEZES AND ORNAMENTED MODILLIONS AND MOLDINGS WITH BROKEN PEDIMENTS. THE MAHOGANY WAINSCOT CAP, BASE, PLINTHS AND DOORS WITH MAHOGANY PILLARS OF THE MANTEL PIECE, AGAINST THE WHITE WOODWORD, GIVE THE ROOM A DISTINGUISHED CHARACTER, WHICH IS BORNE OUT BY THE WINDOWS. WITH DEEP REVEALS FOR THE SHUTTERS, AND WITH GENEROUS DEEP WINDOW SEATS. THE LIBRARY HAS ARCHED WINDOWS, ONE ON EACH SIDE OF THE SHIMNEY, WHICH HAS AN OVER-MANTEL WITH PILASTERS AND PEDIMENT.

PROCEEDING UP THE STATELY STAIRCASE THE UPPER HALL RUNS TO THE FRONT, WHERE THERE IS A HANDSOME PALLADIAN WINDOW WITH IONIC PILASTERS AND WINDOWS DEEPLY RECESSED, WITH PANELED MAMREE JAMBS AND SOFFIT TO THE ARCHIVOLT. LOOKING THROUGH THIS WINDOW WE SEE A NOTICEABLE COLONIAL BALUSTRADE OVER THE FRONT DOOR, WITH RUNNED AND TWISTED BELUSTERS OF THREE PATTERNS.

THE BEAUTIFUL COLONIAL ROOMS ON THIS FLOOR HAVE FINE CORNICES OF WOOD, OF DENTAL PATTERN, DEEP-RECESSED WINDOWS WITH SEATS SUGGESTIVE OF COMFORT, SHUTTERS RECESSED AND CARVED MANTELS WITH MODILLIONS, WITH ENRICHED MOLDINGS. PROCEEDING TO THE THIRD STORY, THE MAIN STAIRWAY BEING CONTINUOUS, WE FIND THERE FOUR MORE AMPLE COLONIAL ROOMS OF THE SAME SIZE, ALL FINISHED IN THE BEST COLONIAL WOODWORK, ALTHOUGH SIMPLER IN PATTERN.

IN THE MORE RECENT ADDITION TO THE HOUSE IN THE REAR ARE THE KITCHEN, BUTLER'S PANTRY, SERVICE HALL AND STAIRS, ROOMS FOR THE SERVANTS, ETC. DETACHED STILL FURTHER IN THE REAR STANDS THE ORIGINAL STABLE, SHEDS, ETG. BUILT IN COLONIAL STYLE OF THE SAME IMPORTED BRICK. ANCIENTLY A TERRACED GARDEN, EACH TERRACE WITH STEPS, ROSE TO BROWN STREET, AND ANOTHER SERIES OF TERRACES, TRACES OF WHICH ARE STILLDISCERNIBLE, LED DOWN TO BENEFIT STREET.

FORTUNATE, INDEED, IS THE OWNER OF THIS, PERHAPS THE FINEST COLONIAL MANSION IN NEW ENGLAND. MAY IT LONG ENDURE, A NOBLE MONUMENT TO THE MEMORY AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE TWO BROTHERS, JOSEPHAND JOHN BROWN.